



Zaib Ullah

Date of birth: 09/02/1998 | **Nationality:** Pakistani | **Phone number:**

(+92) 3111516717 (Mobile) | **Email address:** zaibullahrph@gmail.com | **LinkedIn:**

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/zaibullah-rph> |

Whatsapp Messenger: +92 3111516717 |

Address: Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan (Work)

ABOUT ME

As a registered pharmacist with over 3 years of experience in community pharmacy, I possess a diverse set of skills gained from working in various roles. I have developed excellent analytical, problem-solving, and communication skills. I am excited to bring my skills and experience to a new opportunity in the field of pharmacy, and to contribute to the success of a dynamic team

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/12/2021 – 30/10/2023 Batkhela, Pakistan

RETAIL PHARMACIST M.ALI MEDICAL STORE

My roles include: Providing primary health care to the community, Prescription cracking, Patient counseling and patient education, Inventory control, Ensuring proper storage condition for medicines, Management of narrow therapeutic drugs including emergency drugs, Maintaining and recording of Narcotics and controlled drugs, Compliance with all applicable rules, regulations, and legal processes

11/2021 – 30/05/2023 Batkhela, Malakand., Pakistan

PHARMACIST RAHEEM PHARMACY

Raheem Pharmacy and Patient Counselling Center is a private organization in Batkhela, KP, Pakistan which aims to provide quality health care services to the community.

My roles include: Primary healthcare, Drug review and monitoring, Patient counselling, Medication therapy management, Assessment and evaluation, Dispensing, Chronic disease management, Maintaining and recording of specialised drugs for stock control and legal purposes

01/01/2021 – CURRENT Peshawar, Pakistan

PHARMACIST PHARMAPEDIA PVT LTD

New product ideas, Medical and Health Products data authentication, To improve the existing medical and health products, Coordination with health care professionals & developers, Medical Content Writing.

15/05/2022 – CURRENT Peshawar, Pakistan

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGER ENCODER BYTES PVT LTD

My responsibilities include: Research and Development, New Digital Medical and Health Products ideas, Medical and Health Products data authentication, To improve the existing medical and health products, Coordination with other health care professionals, To improve Digital health products, Content writing Projects I have worked on to date; Ward Guide, Gynae Guide, POG-Calculator

01/08/2021 – 09/2021 Peshawar, Pakistan

INTERNSHIP MTI, HAYATABAD MEDICAL COMPLEX, PESHAWAR

Aims of clinical clerkship was: Knowing the principles of patient care, Improving communications skills with other health care professionals, Understanding the role of pharmacy care plans in patient care, Monitoring for positive and negative outcomes of medication therapy, Practicing evidence-based medicine, Improving basic knowledge of common clinical and laboratory and diagnostics tests, Knowing the principles of clinical practice guidelines

Raheem Pharmacy and patient counselling center is a private organization.
My roles include: Pharmacy operations and services, Pharmacy purchases, stock and inventory management, Dispensing, Patient education and counselling, Checking expiries of products, First Aid, Data entry

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

15/08/2017 – 16/12/2021 Chakdara, Lower Dir, Pakistan
PHARM-D University of Malakand

01/01/2015 – 29/12/2016 Batkhela, Malakand., Pakistan
FSC-PRE MEDICAL FG Inter College, Batkhela

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **PASHTO**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
URDU	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
ENGLISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● DIGITAL SKILLS

Social Media / Social Network | Work Management Tools (Jira, Trello) | Creative/Content writing | Digital Marketing | Google suite | Microsoft office

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PROJECTS

01/01/2021 – CURRENT

Pharmapedia Pro Pharmapedia pro gives you instant and up-to-date information on generic drugs including overview, indications, Contraindications, side-effects, warnings, high-risk groups, dosage and dosage forms, medicines brands in Pakistan with to date prices and available dosage forms, alternatives, and much more.

Link <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.pharmapedia.pharmapediapro>

15/05/2022 – CURRENT

Ward Guide From Ward Guide the one healthcare app, you can learn and practice to check signs and symptoms, History taking, General physical examinations, Managements of Diseases (including goals of the treatment), pharmacological and non-pharmacological therapies, Ward protocols, Common medical and surgical emergencies, General procedures, Rational use of drugs and much more.

Link <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.firstaid.wardguide>

15/08/2022 – 30/10/2022

Gynae Guide From Gynae Guide- The one healthcare application, you can experience, learn and practice up-to-date health calculators, classifications, criteria, and diseases and many more.

Link <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.ebfirstaid.gynaeguid>

REFERENCES

Dr Abdul Sadiq

Associate Professor
Department of Pharmacy
University of Malakand, KP, Pakistan
Email: sadiquom@yahoo.com
Phone: +92 301 2297107

Dr Waseem Badshah

Pharmacist Incharge
Raheem Pharmacy,
Batkhela, Malakand, KP, Pakistan
Whatsapp: +92 343 9788504
Email: badshahwaseem123@gmail.com

Mian Jawad Ahmad

Founder and CEO Encoder Bytes Pvt Ltd.
IT Park, Peshawar, KP, Pakistan.
Whatsapp: +92 3420585812
Email: jawad@encoderbytes.com

Link <https://www.linkedin.com/in/mianjawadahmad>